

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

June 6, 2023

Officers present: Monica Valparaiso, Sherry Anderson, Tom Horton, Debbie Ruby

Board Members present: Donna Stewart, George McMullen, Ann Meeuwenberg, Ed Norris

35 Members Present

Bill DeForrest led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared by Vice President, Monica Valparaiso.

Vice President, Monica Valparaiso, called the meeting to order at 7:10pm.

Monica reminded the club that next month's meeting will be on Wednesday, July 5th and that there will not be a board meeting in June.

Donna Stewart presented our newest members, Jeanne and Steve Prescott, with name badges and club notebooks. She then introduced our guests Christopher Lasley and his son Jordan, and Stephanie Janji.

A motion was made to waive the reading of the minutes for last month's meeting. It was a unanimous vote to waive the reading.

Membership Secretary, Sherry Anderson, shared that we have 83 members.

Treasurer, Tom Horton, gave the bank balance and has copies of the club income statement up front. We currently have 14 entries for our car show so far and the Elks Club rental is paid.

Vice President, Monica Valparaiso, talked about upcoming events and had flyers for them up front.

Bob Mosey asked if anyone was interested in participating in a 4th of July parade through Morningside. Those who are joining the parade signed up so Bob can email them the information. Breakfast will be provided. Decorate your car in Red, White and Blue!

DJ, our representative at Connell Chevrolet, thanked us for participating each year. He says he's retiring in 54 weeks – for real this time. ;-) So, we should plan on having the CSS Car Show in their lot next year for FREE, but we need to start planning early – February 2024.

Care and Kindness Representative, Jean Pence, read the birthdays and anniversaries. Almost everyone was here to celebrate!

Charity Representative, Will Grohmann, was absent. Debbie and Eric brought the container of pull tabs to the meeting and asked that another member bring it back next month.

Joe Orrico, NCCC Governor, was absent.

Webmaster, Douglas Mariani, was absent.

Debbie Ruby, Newsletter Editor, thanked everyone for pictures and articles. Check out the newsletter on our website. She also reminded the club to email pictures to <u>Rubypics@aol.com</u>.

Tom Cuccio talked about how much fun we had at the Karaoke party last month.

Richard Cheek talked about the Muckenthaler Car Show. Bob Mosey won Best of Show! Richard won the Top 15.

Dave MacDonough was absent so George McMullen talked about Corvette Super Shots which meets the 4th Saturday of the month at Prado Olympic Park. It's a lot of fun and everyone eats at Flo's for lunch afterwards. He also reminded everyone about meeting on the 3rd Saturday of the month for the La Habra Bowling Alley Parking Lot event.

Tony Menchaca shared that Dennis O'Donnell won 3rd place at the Huntington Beach Concourse car show last weekend for his red C6.

Since the June Board Meeting is cancelled, we discussed Old/New Business. The club should review the bylaws, policies and procedures. Please read and get back to the club next month to update the bylaws.

Monica reminded the club about our car show in August. It is very important to get club participation! Sign up and distribute our flyer everywhere! There will not be any goodie bags this year.

There were four \$20.00 winners for the Raffle.

Dinner raffle was won by George McMullen.

Clean Car Award has been reinstated for the summer. Gary Plehn won the Clean Car Award.

Yummy goodies were provided by Teresa Cruz.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:07pm.

Respectfully submitted by, Debbie Ruby Recording Secretary